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14.  Attachment J-6 SF 1442 
Sample Project-REDS HV 
WP1 

Please clarify the price worksheet, 
specifically the “Overhead/Profit” column 
(shown below). Please confirm that the 
“Overhead/Profit” column includes 
overhead and profit for only the direct 
labor costs?? And the “Other Direct 
Costs” column includes the other direct 
costs and the overhead and profit 
associated with those direct costs?  
 
 
 

Yes, the Overhead/Profit 
column does include the 
OH/Profit for only the Direct 
Costs.  

 
 
 
 

15. RFP Standard form (SF) 
1442 and Attachment J-6 SF 
1442 Sample Project-REDS 
HV WP1 

There are two SF 1442’s for this 
solicitation, one for the Overall MACC, 
which does not have a pricing schedule 
and one for the Sample Project, which 
does have a pricing. We know it is after 
the Question Deadline however, do we 
submit the MACC SF 1442 in Volume I 
and the Sample Project SF 1442 in 
Volume II or do we Submit both SF 
1442’s in Volume II.  
 
 

Please submit the Standard 
form (SF) 1442 of the RFP in  
Volume 1 and the 
Attachment J-6 SF 1442 
Sample Project-REDS HV 
WP1 in Volume II. 



16. L.10(A)(4) Proposal 
Preparation-Specific 
Instructions, (a) Past 
Performance (Volume I), page 
L-6 

Under past-performance section L.10 
Proposal Preparation-Specific 
Instructions, (a) Past Performance 
(Volume I), page L-6, item A 4 states, 
“Describe any performance issues in the 
area of management and administration 
(address only the areas that apply).”  Are 
Sub items 4a through 4e independent 
of item A4?  If so, page limitations of 
12 pages are insufficient to address 
three projects.  
 

Sub items A4 a-e are not 
independent of A4.  No 
change to the 12 page 
limitation. 
 

17. L.10(A)(4) Proposal 
Preparation-Specific 
Instructions, (a) Past 
Performance (Volume I), page 
L-6 
 

Is there a correlation between A4 and 
sub items 4a through 4e?  if so, please 
explain the difference.  An example will 
be helpful.   

Item A4 and sub items 
address management and 
administration.   

18. L.10(A)(4) Proposal 
Preparation-Specific 
Instructions, (a) Past 
Performance (Volume I), page 
L-6 

Is the Government expecting GC to 
describe an issue that was 
encountered during execution phase 
keeping applicable sub items 4a 
through 4e in perspective?  

As required by the Final 
RFP, each offeror shall 
describe any performance 
issues in the area of 
management and 
administration. 
 

 

 


